pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

July 2, 2020

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LI.C
Attn: Mr. Andrew Gutshall, P.G.

7660 Imperial Way

Allentown, PA 18195-1040

Re:  Time Extension To Respond To Department’s April 17, 2020 Letter
Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC
Rock Hill Quarry Operation
Surface Mining Permit No. 7974SM1
East Rockhill Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr. Gutshall:

The Department hereby extends the due date for reporting TEM and petrographic analysis of
rock samples described in the Department’s April 17, 2020 letter from June 30, 2020 until
August 14, 2020. This additional time is being granted because the Department asked Hanson to
wait on analyzing the samples until the Department and Hanson could agree on testing and
counting protocols.

Sincerely,

Gary A. Latsh$
District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations

ce: John J. Stefanko, Deputy Secretary
Daniel Sammarco, P.E., Director DMO
Michael P. Kutney, P.G, EGM
Craig Lambeth, Office of Chief Counsel
Patrick Patterson, SERO
Sachin Shankar, SERO
James Rebarchak, SERO
Shawn Mountain, SERO
Neil Shader, Director of Communications
Virginia Cain, SERO

Rob Fogel, CRRC DEP
Marianne Morano — East Rockhill Township Manager
File
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